=< I10:705-595-5049 ; 2.9 13117 No.0id

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

23 duk 1

MEMORANDUM FOR DEFENSE CIVILIAN PERSONNEL MANAGEMUENT
SERVICE

FROM: HQ USAF/DPCE
1040 Air Foree Peatagon
Washington, D.C. 20320-1040

SURBJLECT: Request for Law Lnforcement Coverage

The atlached requests {or law enforeement coverage submitted by the Air Force
Office of Special Investigations is submitied for your review and appraval. This
headquarters supports the request for secondury/supervisory coverage for the pusitans
with position deseription numbers 91009 and 91012, and primary coverage for position
description (statement of difference) number 91013

Questions may be directed (0 the undérsigned, HQ USAF/DPCE, (703) 695-
7425,
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PHILLLF }f‘? ~SCHAL
Acting ChietCivilian Entitlemnents

and Benefits Division
Directorate of Civilian Personnel
Policy and Personnel Plans

Allachment:
HQ OSI/DP Request, |7 Jun 94



UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
AGO0 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON O C 20301-4000
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MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE

SUBJECT: Regquest for Special Retirement Coverage for Certain Law
Entorcement Officer Positions

[ approve the positions as recommended in the attached memoerndum

for coverage under the special retitement provisions of title 5 USC 8336(c) and

8412(d).
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Edwin Dom

Atwachment:
Alr Forzce mermo of June 23, 1963



